
2/1/2008 3:56 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Friday, February 01,2008 3:34 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Joseph A. McGlothlin; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; John Burnett; Tibbetts, Arlene; Walls, J. 
Michael; Triplett, Dianne 
E-file Docket 070703 

Attachments: PEF's Notice of Service Resp OPC 1st lnterr & 1st RFP.pdf 

PEF's Notice of 
;emice Resp 0.. 

<<PEF's Notice of Service Resp OPC 1st Interr & 1st RFP.pdf>> Electronic Filing 

A. Person responsible €or this electronic filing: 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4 4 2 1  W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 3 3 6 0 7  
Phone: ( 8 1 3 )  2 2 3 - 7 0 0 0  
dtriplett@carltonfields.com 

B. Docket No. 0 7 0 7 0 3  
In re: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 
5 for 2 0 0 6  and 2 0 0 7  

C. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida. 

D. There are a total of 2 pages. 

E. The document attached €or electric filing is Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of Responses 

Thank you 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4 2 2 1  W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: j cos te l lo@car l tonf ie Ids .com 
Direct Dial: ( 8 1 3 )  2 2 9 - 4 9 1 7  
Fax: (813) 2 2 9 - 4 1 3 3  
www.carltonfields.com 

1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 
Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 
5 for 2006 and 2007 

Review of coal costs for Progress 
Docket No. 070703-E1 

Submitted for Filing: February 1,2008 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC's 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy Florida's 

responses to Office of Public Counsel's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) and Progress 

Energy Florida's Responses to OPC's First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-13) via 

electronic delivery and Federal Express to Joseph A. McClothlin, as counsel for Office of Public 

Counsel. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel - Florida 
John T. Bumett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

12623300.1 

J a w M i c h a e l  Walls 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Diane M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
4421 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Suite 1000 (33607) 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the afore-going notice has been 
furnished by electronic and federal express to the following this 1" day of February, 2008. 

Keino Young, Esq. 
Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

12623300. I 2 


